
Knoxville 
Transportation 
Authority 
 
 
 

Meeting Date: Thursday, October 24, 2019 
Main Assembly Room 
City County Building 
400 Main Street 
Knoxville, TN 37902 

 
 

 
 
Monthly Report  
September 2019 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(This page intentionally left blank) 



CITY COUNTY BUILDING      400 MAIN STREET     KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE 37902     (865)215-2090 
 

 
MADELINE ROGERO 

MAYOR 
                (865)215-2040 

 

 

 
 

KNOXVILLE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

AGENDA 
KNOXVILLE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

City County Building’s Main Assembly Room 
Thursday, October 24, 2019 at 3:00 pm 

 

I. Determination of Quorum 
 

II. Approval of Minutes - September 26, 2019 
 

III. Reports 
 
A. KTA Chair 
 
B. Commissioner’s Comments 
 
C. Staff 
 

i. City of Knoxville Director of Transit 
 

ii. TPO Transit Planner 
 

IV. Vote on January 2020 Proposed Changes 
 

V. New Business 
i. Title VI Monitoring Report  
ii. Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan 
iii. Other New Business 

 
VI. Old Business 

 
VII. Public Comment 

 
VIII. Set Next Meeting for November 21, 2019 and Adjourn 

 

 

This meeting and all communications between members is subject to the provisions  

of the Tennessee Open Meetings Act, TENN. CODE ANN. § 8-44-101, et seq. 

DOUGLAS LAWYER 
CHAIR 

CHRIS CROUCH 
VICE-CHAIR 

WHITNEY CROWE 
RECORDING SECRETARY 

SANDY BOOHER 

LILIANA BURBANO BONILLA  

MARK HAIRR  

GWEN MCKENZIE 

JIM RICHARDS 

KIMBERLY WATKINS 

DR. WALTER WILLIAMS 

JOHN LAWHORN 
ATTORNEY TO K.T.A. 

 



 Minutes 
KNOXVILLE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

City County Building, Small Assembly Room 
400 Main Street, Knoxville TN 37902 

Thursday, September 26, 2019 at 3:00 pm 

I. Determination of Quorum

Vice Chair Crouch called the meeting to order and acknowledged there was a 
quorum. Other Commissioners in attendance were as follows: 

Commissioner Burbano Bonilla 
Commissioner Booher 
Commissioner Hairr 
Commissioner Williams 

II. Public Hearing-

Belinda Woodiel-Brill summarized the proposed changes for January 2020. The
detailed document listing out the details and maps to each route can be found at
www.katbus.com. Ms. Woodiel-Brill detailed KAT’s outreach meetings regarding the
route changes and how to give KAT feedback before the board’s public hearing and
vote. Commissioner Burbano Bonilla expressed concern regarding the proposed
changes for Route 13 and suggested making an exception regarding transfer fees for
the route.  Melissa Roberson stated that she does not believe KAT can make
exceptions for a single route due to federal regulations regarding published fares.

Public comments:

Alexa Holland commented on changes to Route 13 and 42- Ms. Holland explained the
reasons she wanted Route 13 to continue going to the main KAT station downtown
instead of making a transfer as suggested in the proposed changes. Ms. Holland
expressed support for the changes on Route 42.

Jessie Monsen commented on changes to Route 13- Ms. Monsen stated she agreed
that Route 13 changes would cause a financial burden on passengers and that wants
more routes for parts of town that KAT does not currently service.

Belinda Woodiel-Brill summarized how the day passes work versus a single ride and
transfers fees. She noted that a regular day pass can be purchased for $4.00 and
provides unlimited rides for one day.  Anyone who qualifies for a reduced fare
(Medicare card holders, persons with disabilities with KAT ID and student K-12 with
KAT ID) can buy a day pass for unlimited rides for $2.00.  Anyone using a period pass
(1-day, 7-day or 30-day) does not ever buy a transfer but swipes the card each time
they board.

1

http://www.katbus.com/


III. Approval of Minutes- August 22, 2019

Vice Chair Crouch requested approval of the August 22, 2019 minutes. 
Commissioner Hairr made a motion to approve the minutes and Commissioner 
Burbano Bonilla seconded the motion. The minutes were approved 
unanimously. 

IV. Reports

A. KTA Chair

There was no Chair report.

B. Commissioners’ Comments

Commissioner Williams enquired the KAT staff about an award the
City of Knoxville mayor won regarding public transportation.
Melissa Roberson told the board Mayor Rogero won the 2019
“Local Distinguished Service” award from the American Public
Transportation Association for North America (USA and Canada).
Typically, this is given to local officials in much larger cities and
transit systems. The link with the full nomination details regarding
the award and her contributions over the last 8 years can be found
at www.katbus.com.

C. Staff

i. City of Knoxville Director of Transit

Melissa Roberson stated that KAT will be operating a KTA
approved free fare day for the upcoming City of Knoxville
election for mayor and council. The City will be covering the
costs incurred by KAT for the fares. She reminded the board
that the customer service staff at KAT can help people
register to vote at the counter at the main station until Oct 7,

2019. Ms. Roberson explained there would not be any
special shuttles for the upcoming Garth Brooks concert in
November but KAT passengers wishing to get to it can utilize
the Passenger Playbook found on the KAT website to
navigate the fixed routes.

Ms. Roberson noted that ridership is up 2% since August of
last year and directed the board to see the new Red Line
numbers for the weeks of August that it was running. KAT
will continue to report that information on the Red Line.

2



Ms. Roberson reported that KAT is doing well regarding 
operating expenses and revenues coming in, but the 
intergovernmental revenues have not come in yet as 
expected with KAT numbers showing deficiency of revenue 
over expense until the new fiscal year starts in October for 
the federal government.  

Ms. Roberson noted for the general public that KAT’s reports 
and KTA’s meeting information can be always found at 
www.katbus.com. 

ii. TPO Transit Planner

Doug Burton reported that TPO sponsored Active Knox has 
a great series regarding safer streets coming up in October 
with more information found at www.knoxtpo.org.     

IV. New Business

There was no New Business. 

V. Old Business

There was no Old Business. 

VI. Public Comment

Alexa Holland addressed the board regarding Route 40. She suggested adding 
Sunday route service to Route 40 and stated she would circle a petition for 
signatures from other passengers. Belinda Woodiel-Brill stated that KAT was 
aware of the need and has it on their priority list and will continue to try to find 
funding. Ms. Holland stated she would work on the petition and would go to the 
City Council as well. 

3

http://www.katbus.com/
http://www.knoxtpo.org/


 
 
 
 
VII. Set Next Meeting and Adjourn 

 
The next meeting was set for October 24, 2019 at 3 p.m. at the City-County 
Building, 400 N. Main Street, in the Main Assembly Room.  

                                
     Respectfully submitted, 

 

 
 

    Whitney Crowe 
    KTA Recording Secretary 

 
4



1
8
1
,5
7
3

1
8
2
,1
8
3

1
8
2
,1
8
3

1
8
7
,5
8
9

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

September October November December January February March April May June July August September

Fixed Route Ridership by Month

2017 2018 2019

 
5



1
9

,9
8

4

2
0

,5
2

8

1
5

,6
7

9

1
5

,4
1

0

1
7

,7
1

7

1
7

,9
3

5

1
8

,5
8

9

1
6

,1
8

1

1
4

,2
3

3

1
4

,3
0

9 2
0

,2
1

8

1
9

,1
4

3

1
7

,5
7

8

9
,2

7
3

9
,8

0
8

6
,7

2
5

8
,5

0
2 9
,0

0
6

8
,7

5
6

1
0

,5
4

9

1
0

,1
8

6

1
0

,8
0

2

9
,5

1
9

1
3

,8
2

2

1
2

,6
4

9

1
0

,2
4

1

1
8

,8
6

0 2
2

,9
4

2

1
9

,7
7

2

1
9

,2
4

3 2
1

,7
6

1

2
2

,3
0

3 2
3

,4
1

6

2
2

,0
0

1

2
2

,3
1

8

1
8

,7
5

5

2
2

,0
7

6

2
3

,7
9

6

1
9

,0
5

8

0

0

0

0

0 0

0

0

0

0

0 1
,6

3
4

3
,2

7
7

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

Trolley Ridership

Orange Line Green LIne Blue Line Red Line

6



September 2019 System Ridership by Route

10 - Sequoyah Hills, 322, 0%

11 - Kingston Pike, 28,361, 14%

12 - Western Ave, 12,552, 

6%
13 - Beaumont, 2,788, 1%

16 - Cedar Bluff Connector, 3,146, 

2%

17 - Sutherland/Bearden, 9,304, 5%

19 - Lakeshore / Lonas 

Connector, 481, 0%

20 - Central Ave. / Clinton 

Hwy, 12,151, 6%

21 - Lincoln Park, 2,785, 1%
22 - Broadway, 25,334, 13%

23 - Millertown, 5,421, 3%
24 - Inskip/Breda Rd, 2,984, 2%

30 - Parkridge, 3,159, 2%

31 - Magnolia Ave., 19,465, 

10%

32 - Dandridge, 6,188, 3%

33 - M.L.K., 3,822, 2%

34 - Burlington, 5,725, 

3%

40 - South Knoxville, 4,326, 2%

41 - Chapman Hwy, 13,542, 7%

42 - UT/Ft. Sanders Hospitals, 

3,748, 2%

44 - University Park, 9,651, 5%
45 - Vestal, 5,180, 3%

90 - Crosstown, 7,154, 4%

Charter Services, 9,010, 5%

September 2019 System Ridership by Route

 
7



504

322

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

10 - Sequoyah Hills

27,926 28,361

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

11 - Kingston Pike

13,554 12,552

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

12 - Western Ave

2,832 2,788

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

13 - Beaumont

2,955
3,146

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

16 - Cedar Bluff Connector

 
8



7,931

9,304

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

17 - Sutherland/Bearden

564

481

0

200

400

600

800

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

19 - Lakeshore / Lonas Connector

11,207
12,151

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

20 - Central Ave. / Clinton Hwy

3,612

2,785

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

21 - Lincoln Park

25,699 25,334

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

22 - Broadway

9



4,971
5,421

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

23 - Millertown

2,503

2,984

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

24 - Inskip/Breda Rd

2,617

3,159

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

30 - Parkridge

19,749 19,465

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

31 - Magnolia Ave.

6,429 6,188

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

32 - Dandridge

 
10



3,626 3,822

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

33 - M.L.K.

5,965 5,725

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

34 - Burlington

3,394

4,326

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

40 - South Knoxville

11,846
13,542

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

41 - Chapman Hwy

3,533
3,748

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

42 - UT/Ft. Sanders Hospitals

 
11



8,500
9,651

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

44 - University Park

5,151 5,180

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

45 - Vestal

7,115 7,154

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

90 - Crosstown

19,314

9,010

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

Charter Services

4,691

5,537

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19

Lift

 
12



 
Red Line 
Report for September 2019 
 

 

Total Riders: 3,277 
Average Passenger Trips per Day: 143 
Average Passenger per Hour: 5.59 
 
 
 
 
 

498

580 577
509

872

241

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

Red Line by Day of the Week (Overall Totals)

510

1,514

907

346

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

Before 10:00
a.m.

10am - 2pm 2pm-6pm 6pm to end of
service

Red Line Ridership by Time of Day 
(Overall totals)

75

137

167

110

173

97

127134

104

281

95

169166
145

240

94

133
147

110

150

178

147

98

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Red Line Ridership by Day, September 2019

 
13



THIS MONTH 0 FISCAL YEAR-TO-DATE
This

Year

Last

Year Change

This   

Year

Last

Year Change
3 4 5 6 7 8 9

FIXED ROUTE SERVICE 0 AUG19

Total Passengers 237,743 230,300 3% 721,641 702,570 3%

System Generated Revenue $528,416 $524,101 1%

Revenue Veh. Miles 239,432 220,418 9% 731,063 677,298 8%

Revenue Veh. Hours 19,172 17,477 10% 57,947 53,517 8%

Passengers/Mile 0.99 1.04 -5% 0.99 1.04 -5%

Passengers/Hour 12.40 13.18 -6% 12.45 13.13 -5%

Preventable Accidents 3 0 300% 3 1 200%
Mechanical Road Calls 42 27 56% 99 67 48%

Accidents/100,000 Miles 1.25 0.00 125% 0.41 0.15 178%

Miles/Road Failure 5,701 8,164 -30% 7,384 10,109 -27%

DEMAND RESPONSE 0

Total Passengers 5,537 4,691 18% 16,717 16,131 4%

System Generated Revenue $40,153 $34,970 15%

Revenue Veh. Miles 35,028 36,513 -4% 107,715 108,683 -1%

Revenue Veh. Hours 2,790 2,704 3% 8,510 8,586 -1%

Passengers/Mile 0.16 0.13 23% 0.16 0.15 5%

Passengers/Hour 1.98 1.73 14% 1.96 1.88 5%

Preventable Accidents 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

Mechanical Road Calls 4 6 -33% 12 19 -37%

Accidents/100,000 Miles 0.00 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00 0%

Miles/Road Failure 8,757 6,086 44% 8,976 5,720 57%

CHARTER SERVICE 0

Charters 185 116 59% 753 1,743 -57%

Sports Charters 8,825 19,198 -54% 13,873 19,198 -28%

Total Passengers 9,010 19,314 -53% 14,626 20,941 -30%

Revenue 0%

Football Shuttle Charters $42,255 $56,056 -25%

Trolley Charters $4,325 $6,200 -30%

Total Miles 2,629 4,847 -46% 4,111 5,218 -21%

Total Hours 508.0 814.4 -38% 865 887 -2%

SYSTEM PERFORMANCE REPORT

September, 2019

Prepared by: H. Hickson, Manager of Scheduling NEW KTA FY 2020.xlsm10/14/2019

 
14



3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

ROUTE ROUTE Percentage Percentage Percentage Passg/ Passg/ 

NUMBER NAME RIDERSHIP of Ridership MILES of Miles HOURS of Hours Mile  Hour  

10 Sequoyah Hills 322 0.2% 910 0.4% 92 0.6% 0.35 3.52

11 Kingston Pike 28,361 15.1% 26,703 12.1% 2,238 13.7% 1.06 12.67

12 Western Ave 12,552 6.7% 19,263 8.7% 1,318 8.1% 0.65 9.52

13 Beaumont 2,788 1.5% 3,322 1.5% 265 1.6% 0.84 10.50

16 Cedar Bluff Connector 3,146 1.7% 4,594 2.1% 362 2.2% 0.68 8.69

17 Sutherland/Bearden 9,304 5.0% 10,170 4.6% 784 4.8% 0.91 11.87

19 Lakeshore/Lonas Connector 481 0.3% 4,600 2.1% 271 1.7% 0.10 1.78

20 Central Ave/Clinton Hwy 12,151 6.5% 13,465 6.1% 816 5.0% 0.90 14.89

21 Lincoln Park 2,785 1.5% 4,318 2.0% 339 2.1% 0.64 8.21

22 Broadway 25,334 13.5% 17,958 8.2% 1,330 8.1% 1.41 19.05

23 Millertown 5,421 2.9% 8,166 3.7% 717 4.4% 0.66 7.56

24 Inskip/Breda Rd 2,984 1.6% 6,110 2.8% 442 2.7% 0.49 6.76

30 Parkridge 3,159 1.7% 3,219 1.5% 253 1.6% 0.98 12.47

31 Magnolia Ave. 19,465 10.4% 12,893 5.9% 1,085 6.6% 1.51 17.95

32 Dandridge 6,188 3.3% 7,460 3.4% 479 2.9% 0.83 12.93

33 M.L.K. 3,822 2.0% 7,876 3.6% 641 3.9% 0.49 5.96

34 Burlington 5,725 3.1% 12,650 5.7% 768 4.7% 0.45 7.46

40 South Knoxville 4,326 2.3% 10,180 4.6% 721 4.4% 0.42 6.00

41 Chapman Hwy 13,542 7.2% 13,754 6.2% 841 5.2% 0.98 16.09

42 UT/Ft Sanders Hospitals 3,748 2.0% 2,590 1.2% 339 2.1% 1.45 11.05

43 University Heights 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.00 0.00

44 University Park 9,651 5.1% 4,730 2.1% 526 3.2% 2.04 18.37

45 Vestal 5,180 2.8% 9,468 4.3% 661 4.0% 0.55 7.84

90 Crosstown 7,154 3.8% 15,943 7.2% 1,040 6.4% 0.45 6.88

Other/ Unknown 0

187,589 220,340 16,327 0.85 11.49

82 Trolley (Orange Line) 17,578 35.0% 6,258 32.8% 997 35.0% 2.81 17.63

84 Trolley (Green Line) 10,241 20.4% 3,944 20.7% 674 23.7% 2.60 15.19

86 Trolley (Blue Line) 19,058 38.0% 4,445 23.3% 587 20.6% 4.29 32.48

88 Trolley (Red Line) 3,277 6.5% 4,445 23.3% 587 20.6% 0.74 5.59

50,154 19,093 2,845 2.63 17.63

237,743 239,432 19,172 0.99 12.40

5,537 35,028 2,790 0.16 1.98

- - 

243,280 274,460 21,962 0.89 11.08

9,010 2,629 508 3.43 17.74

252,290 277,089 22,470 0.91 11.23

ROUTE PERFORMANCE REPORT

September, 2019

SUB TOTAL TROLLEY SERVICES

TOTAL PASSENGERS WITH TROLLEYS

LIFT SERVICE

TOTAL SCHEDULED SERVICES

TOTAL CHARTER SERVICES

GRAND TOTAL ALL KAT SERVICES

SUB TOTAL LINE SERVICE

Prepared by: H. Hickson, Manager of Scheduling NEW KTA FY 2020.xlsm10/14/2019

15



Page 1 of 2 

MADELINE ROGERO 
MAYOR 

(865)215-2040

KNOXVILLE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION 
KNOXVILLE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

A Resolution of the Knoxville Transportation Authority recommending 
approval of the service changes proposed for January 2019. 

WHEREAS, the Knoxville Transportation Authority has jurisdiction over Knoxville Area Transit routes 
and schedules; and 

WHEREAS, Knoxville Area Transit has proposed changes to the following routes, as described: 

 Route 12 – Western Avenue:  To improve on-time performance and connections as well as streamline
the route, the proposal is to make the current detour routing through the area of Western Heights a
permanent change, using Virginia to Murphy.  Due to the recent street realignment of Western Avenue,
portions of Virginia and Tennessee would no longer be served.

 Route 13 – Beaumont:
 Adjust the service area of the route to cover additional areas along Middlebrook Pike, including Big Oak

Apartments and Helen Ross McNabb’s Military Service Center, while terminating the route at Central
Street and Dameron near the Knox County Health Department.  Additional new bus stops to be added
along Middlebrook Pike. Transfers to Route 20 – Central provide direct service to Knoxville Station with
almost immediate transferring.  Direct service provided to Public Works Building outbound leg only, with
inbound service along Middlebrook Pike.

 Additional evening trip on weekdays.

 Route 20 – Central Street:  Remove the service extension to Melstone and McClain, keeping the route
consistent throughout the day.

 Route 34 – Burlington:  Remove a 3-block portion at Catalpa, Kirk and Lilac streets, keeping the bus
straight on Fern to improve route performance.

 Route 42 – UT/Ft. Sanders Hospitals:
 Improve headways to 30 minutes on weekdays;
 Continue service through 11:15 p.m. trips in the evening, weekdays and Saturdays;
 Add new Sunday service.

DOUGLAS LAWYER 
CHAIR 

CHRIS CROUCH 
VICE-CHAIR 

WHITNEY CROWE 
RECORDING SECRETARY 

SANDY BOOHER 

LILIANA BURBANO BONILLA 

MARK HAIRR  

GWEN MCKENZIE 

JIM RICHARDS 

KIMBERLY WATKINS 

DR. WALTER WILLIAMS 

JOHN LAWHORN 
ATTORNEY TO K.T.A. 

16



Page 2 of 2 

 Route 90 – Crosstown:
 Change routing to serve Walbrook Superstop (at Wal Mart west), rather than West Town Mall by

following Middlebrook to Gallaher View.  Eliminate service through West Hills along Vanosdale and at
West Town Mall. Add new bus stops along Middlebrook Pike. This eliminates a double-transfer to
Route 16 – Cedar Bluff while still providing connections to West Town Mall via Route 11 – Kingston
Pike.

 Saturday schedule adjustment to create consistency with weekday service.
 New routing through I-640 Plaza to improve efficiency, along with service along Third Creek rather than

Ed Shouse Drive to Middlebrook.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE KNOXVILLE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
(KTA): 

The KTA, after receipt and consideration of the Title VI analysis, recommends approval of the 
proposed service improvements, to take effect January 6, 2020.   

Chair, Knoxville Transportation Authority  Date 

17



CITY COUNTY BUILDING      400 MAIN STREET     KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE 37902     (865)215-2090 

MADELINE ROGERO 
MAYOR 

(865)215-2040

KNOXVILLE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION 
KNOXVILLE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

A Resolution of the Knoxville Transportation Authority 
Verifying consideration, awareness and approval of the 
Results of the KAT Title VI Monitoring Program for 2019. 

WHEREAS, Knoxville Area Transit (KAT) is the provider of public transportation in the Knoxville Urbanized Area; 
and 
WHEREAS, KAT operates 50 or more fixed route vehicles in peak service and is located in a UZA of 200,000 or 
more in population; and 
WHEREAS, FTA Circular 4702.1B requires public transportation providers who meet this threshold to monitor 
their system against certain standards and policies; and  
WHEREAS, FTA Circular 4702.1B further requires that the governing board of said public transportation 
provider consider the results of the monitoring program and formally approve them; and 
WHEREAS, KAT and TPO staff have developed the required standards and policies and monitored the KAT 
system against them; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE KNOXVILLE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY (KTA): 

Section 1: The KTA hereby acknowledges its receipt, consideration and approval of the results of the Title VI 
monitoring program 

SECTION 2: This resolution shall take effect from and after its passage. 

Chair, Knoxville Transportation Authority 

Date 

DOUGLAS LAWYER 
CHAIR 

CHRIS CROUCH 
VICE-CHAIR 

WHITNEY CROWE 
RECORDING SECRETARY 

SANDY BOOHER 

LILIANA BURBANO BONILLA 

MARK HAIRR  

GWEN MCKENZIE 

JIM RICHARDS 

KIMBERLY WATKINS 

DR. WALTER WILLIAMS 

JOHN LAWHORN 
ATTORNEY TO K.T.A. 

18



19



20



21



22


	KTA Report Cover Page- October 2019 packet
	2 This page intentionally left blank-insert sheet pt. 2
	KTA Agenda October 2019
	Numbered Minutes and Reports for Oct 2019 KTA_full size
	September 2019 KTA Meeting Minutes
	WIDE CHARTS - KTA SEPTEMBER 2019
	TALL CHARTS - KTA SEPTEMBER 2019
	Red Line - Report for September 2019
	SYSTEM PERFORMANCE REPORT - KTA SEPTEMBER 2019
	ROUTE PERFORMANCE REPORT - KTA SEPTEMBER 2019
	RESOLUTION -Proposed changes for January 2020 on letterhead
	RESOLUTION - 3016 monitoring program for 2019 on letterhead
	PTASP Documents




